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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts mineral update

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 

 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S UPDATE: 
 
VIDEOS ADDED FOR THESE MINERALS 
- Brucite with Quartz from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (doubly terminated crystal) from North Moat Mountain, New 
Hampshire 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (with unusual inclusions in the termination) from North Moat 
Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Pectolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Natrolite, Calcite, Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Rutile with Muscovite and Quartz from Onganja Mine, Namibia 
- Apophyllite and Babingtonite on Quartz with Calcite from Upper New Street Quarry, New 
Jersey 
- Quartz var. Chalcedony from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa 
- Prehnite pseudomorphs after Anhydrite with Stilpnomelane and Laumontite from Upper New 
Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Stilbite and Babingtonite on Calcite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite (floater compound crystal group) from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with Chlorite on Calcite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite with Pectolite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with colorless Quartz over purple Amethyst Quartz from Upper New Street Quarry, 
New Jersey 
- Heulandite with minor Babingtonite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with Calcite overgrowth from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Apophyllite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite pseudomorphs after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite pseudomorphs after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Prehnite pseudomorph after Anhydrite with Babingtonite, Actinolite and Laumontite from 
Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Heulandite with Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Heulandite on Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
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- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Microcline from Lake George District, Colorado 
- Microcline from Lake George District, Colorado 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill D

- Microcline from Lake George District, Colorado - Quartz var. Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill D


